From: Jay Corbalis <jcorbalis@jbgsmith.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 1:23 PM EST

To: Maria Leonzo <mleonz@arlingtonva.us>

CC: Victor Hoskins <vhoskins@arlingtonva.us>; Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>
Subject: Re: Next Steps for Crystal City to DCA (CC2DCA) Bridge & MWAA Development Concept

Hi Victor,

Thanks for sending. Fyi, Matt Kelly will be attending with us, while Kai Reynolds will not. No need to correct anything, just want to be
sure Matt can get past security tomorrow!

Thanks,
Jay

Sent from my phone.

From: Maria Leonzo <Mleonz@arlingtonva.us>

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 1:21:17 PM

To: Victor Hoskins; john.potter@mwaa.com; Matt Kelly; Moret, Stephen; dallen@vre.org; Davis, Jerome L.; McKeough, Margaret;
paul.malandrino@mwaa.com; Kai Reynolds; Dennis Leach; Joanne Gabor; El Koubi, Jason; Andrew Vanhorn; Golinowski, Richard;
Jay Corbalis; Tracy Gabriel; rmandle@crystalcity.org; 'bedelson@jbgsmith.com'; 'Roger.natsuhara@mwaa.com'; Cooper, Michael;
'steve.baker@mwaa.com’; 'kristopher.takacs@som.com'; Sarah Crawford; Christina Winn; kristopher.takacs@som.com;
peter.glasson@som.com; yaminah.mujahid@som.com; Hamilton, Renee; steve.baker@mwaa.com

Cc: Jasmine Browner; 'Jones-Lambeth, Sybrina'; 'Barnes, Barbara'; Alesia.Javins@mwaa.com; ndavid@vedp.org; Bailey Edelson;
Rich Dalton; Joseph Swartz; Malandrino, Paul

Subject: Next Steps for Crystal City to DCA (CC2DCA) Bridge & MWAA Development Concept

When: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 2:00 PM-3:00 PM.

Where: 2733 Crystal Drive, Conference Rooms 5A/5B, Arlington, VA 22202- at MWAA Office Two Potomac Yard

Attach is the final Agenda for tomorrow’s meeting from Victor Hoskins.

Please let me know if any questions.

Maria Leonzo
703-228-0822
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